
1

Herambraj Sonawane

From: Chaitali Brahme <chaitali.brahme@teamcomputers.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 11:31 AM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane; Samrat Narvekar
Subject: Re: Microsoft Surface Pro8 Intel

Dear Herambraj, 
 
Please find below prices. 
 
Sorry for delay in commercials as we were expecting confirmation on prices from Microsoft 
 

Part Number Product Description 
Price Per unit 
  
  

  

8PM-00027 SP8 i3/8/128GB WIN10 
PLATINUM(NB) 

58000.00 
  
  
  

 

  

EBQ-00027 SP8 i5/8/512GB WIN11 
GRAPHITE(NB) 

75000.00 

  

8X8-00091 Srfc Pro Sig KB/SlimP-Black 21800.00 

8X8-00094 Srfc Pro Sig KB/SlimP-Platinum 21800.00 

  

A9W-00071 Surface Pro EHS (1yr std+2yr ext) 7,600.00 

VP3-00040 Surface Pro EHS (1yr std+3yr ext) 11,750.00 

  

 

Taxes        : Extra 

Delivery   : 2 weeks 

Validity     : 5 days 

 

Thanks and  Regards, 



2

 

 
 

Chaitali Brahme | Regional Product Manager-Microsoft Surface Workspace 
Team Computers Pvt. Ltd. www.teamcomputers.com   
M +91 8591314256/9819149736  

 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
On Fri, Mar 1, 2024 at 8:49 PM Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.  

 

Dear team 

  

Please provide rate for this 

  

S/No. Product Description 

1 
Microsoft Surface Pro8 Intel Core i3 , 8 GB RAM , 512 GB 
SSD ,Win 11 pro, 1 year Warranty  

2 Extended  Warranty  

  

Delivery location – CHENNAI AIRPORT 

  

Thanks & Regards 

Heramb 

  

9702415737 

  

  


